Georgetown & Scott
County Museum

How it Began

The business was started
in 1950 by Jean Lewis'
father, Owen Cravens. It
began as a watch repair
shop Iin the former
Lancaster Hotel building.
In 1960 the business
moved to its present
location at 136 East Main
Street.
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A Downtown Diamond

| CRAVENS & LEWIS |
VJewelers

IN DOWNTOWN GEORGETOWN Since 1950
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Jewelers
136 E. Main Street
Georgetown, KY

Free
Parking
Lots

hand pick and buy our customer a diamond in the quality they prefer.

70+ Years in Business

Since 1950, the business has done so
much more than just survive, it's
growing and thriving. It now offers
customers everything fromm diamond,
gemstone, 14-karat gold, and platinum
jewelry to baby gifts. Cravens and Lewis
continues to add more new product
lines to make available to customers.
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